BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, September 8, 2021, 5:45pm
Noble Creek Community Center 390 W. Oak Valley Parkway Beaumont, CA 92223

AGENDA
www.bcvparks.com

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District and the Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park Improvement Corporation will be
conducting this meeting by teleconference only. Public comments on matters listed on the agenda or on any matter within
the District's jurisdiction will be received during Public Comments, Agenda Item No. |. There will be no public physical
location for attending this meeting in person. The District's Board meeting room will be closed to the public until further
notice.

The Workshop and Regular Session is available by calling: 1(623) 404-9000. Meeting ID: 471-749-1599
You can also join the meeting from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android: https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/4717491599

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - None

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 5:45pm
Regular session will open in memory of Jerold (Jerry) D Foster
Invocation:

Pledge of Allegiance:

Presentations: HAPPY BIRTHDAY DIRECTOR DE LA CRUZ

Adjustments to Agenda: Government code sec 54954.2 provides “upon a determination by a two-thirds vote of the members of the legislative
body present at the meeting, or if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous vote of those member present, that there is a need
to take immediate action and that the need for action came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted as specified
in subdivision (a) *

1. PUBLIC COMMENT:

If you are unable to participate by telephone or via RingCentral, you may submit comments and/or questions in writing for the Board's
consideration by sending them to janet@bcvparks.com. Submit your written inquiry prior to the start of the meeting. All public comments
received prior to the start of the meeting will be provided to the Board and may be read info the record or compiled as part of the record.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR: Items are considered routine, non-controversial and generally approved in a single motion. A board
member may request to have an item removed from the consent calendar for discussion or to be deferred. (Includes Minutes, Financials,
Resolutions, and Policy & Procedure matters).

2.1 Minutes of August 11, 2021
2.2 Warrants for August 2021
2.3 Bank Balance August 2021



3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 Authorization for Submittal of Community Development Block Grant Application 2022-2023
3.2 Gann Appropriations Limit FY 21/22
3.3 Reserve Fund Policy Revision
3.4 Approval of Beers, Brats and Bogart Special Event

4. DEPARTMENT REPORTS:
Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
Activities Coordinator: Kyle Simpson
Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris
Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
General Manager: Duane Burk

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
o Finance — 18t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
e Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
» BCYRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
October 13, 2021
November 10, 2021
December 8, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday, November 11, 2021 - Veterans Day
Thursday & Friday, November 25 & 26, 2021 — Thanksgiving
Thursday & Friday, December 23 & 24, 2021 - Chrisimas
5.3. Events
» Beaumont Woman’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through September 2021.
o October 23, 2021 Pumpkin Carve
o October 30, 2021 Beer, Brats and Bogart Special Event (if approved)
e December 3-4, 2021 Winterfest
» December 17, 2021 Staff Holiday Party

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
6. ADJOURNMENT:

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should
telephone Janet Covington at 951-845-9555, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for
a disability-related modification or accommodation

DECLARATION OF POSTING: i dectare under penalty of perjury, that | am employed by the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and
Park District, and the foregoing agenda was posted at the District office and District web site September 3, 2021

ared- O . Corvrstom

Jaget D Govington, Human Resources AdministraforClerk of the Board




BEAUMONT CHERRY VALLEY RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT (BCVRPD)

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Wednesday, August 11, 2021, 6:00pm

MINUTES

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION WAS BY TELECONFERENCE ONLY
Due to the spread of COVID-19 and in accordance with the Governor's Executive Order N-29-20, the Beaumont Cherry
Valley Recreation & Park District conducted this meeting by teleconference.

DISTRICT CLOSED SESSION - Closed Session to Begin at 6:00pm (1 ltem)

Closed session began at 6:29pm

Roll Call:

Director De La Cruz: Present via teleconference

Director Ward: Absent

Treasurer Flores: Present

Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks: Present

Chairman Hughes: Present

General Manager, Duane Burk and Legal Counsel of Best, Best & Krieger Albert Maldonado attended.

1. Public Employee Annual Performance Evaluation Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957

Title: General Manager
Roll Call: Director De La Cruz, Director Ward, Treasurer Flores, Vice-Chair/Secretary Diercks and Chairman Hughes

Albert Maldonado reported there were no reportable actions.
Closed session ended at 6:38pm

WORKSHOP SESSION: None

REGULAR SESSION: Regular Session to Begin at 6:30pm
Regular session began at 6:38pm.

Invocation: Duane Burk gave the invocation.
Pledge of Allegiance: Chairman Hughes led the pledge of allegiance.

Presentations: Birthdays - Director Ward, Chairman Hughes, Vice Chair Diercks

Jamie Wagner, Honoring Kathy Wagner
The family of Kathy Wagner asked for consideration of renaming “Noble Creek Regional Park” to “Kathy Wagner Park”. The
board appointed an ad-hoc committee to discuss processes for naming the park as well as processes for future naming of
fields, parks, etc. The board appointed Treasurer Flores and Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks to the committee with the
contacts being between Jaime Wagner and Chris Diercks. Duane Burk will look into the process of renaming the park.

Adjustments to Agenda - ltem 3.1 will be removed from the agenda.



1. PUBLIC COMMENT: None
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:03pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:03pm.

2. CONSENT CALENDAR:
2.1 Minutes of June 9, 2021
2.2 Warrants for June 2021
2.3 Warrants for July 2021
2.4 Bank Balances June 2021
2.5 Bank Balance July 2021
2.6 Grand American Construction Contract Renewal Agreement
Motion was made to accept items 2.1, 2.2, 2.3, 2.4, 2.5 and 2.6 authorizing the general manager to negotiate an
increase with Grand American Construction. The contract will be brought back to the September 8, 2021 board
meeting for approval. He reported their insurance is on file.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second:; Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3. ACTION ITEMS/BIDS & PUBLIC HEARING/REQUESTS: (Includes Committee Reports)
3.1 General Managers 6! Amendment to Employment Agreement — Item 3.1 was removed from the

agenda.

3.2 Approval of Noble Creek Central Command Irrigation System
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:23pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:23pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.2.
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye

3.3 Authorize and Designate Proceeds from the Spooky Spectacular and Oktoberfest Tournaments for a
Winter Wish Family
Chairman Hughes opened public comment at 7:24pm. Hearing none, public comment closed at 7:25pm.
Motion was made to accept item 3.3.
Initial Motion: Vice Chait/Secretary Diercks
Second: Treasurer Flores
Result of Motion: Carried 4-0
Director De La Cruz: Aye
Treasurer Flores: Aye
Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks: Aye
Chairman Hughes: Aye



DEPARTMENT REPORTS:

Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board: Janet Covington
The District has 25 employees. We hired four recreation assistants. Jesse Camacho was promoted to full time
maintenance worker I. Mark Camacho and Moises Lopez were promoted to part time maintenance positions.
Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. [t has been 850 days since our last
employee accident.
CalPERS, California Employer's Retiree Benefit Trust (CERBT) Fiscal Year-End Contribution Summary was
submitted.
Form 470s were submitted.
CalPERS Out of Class Validation was submitted to CalPERS.
All Anti- Harassment training certificates have been received.
The employee of the month for April was Jesse Camacho and May was Mack Camacho. Chairman Hughes
attended. Danny Thomas Ranch was postponed. Date to be determined.
June and July's Employee of the Month is scheduled for August 12, 2021 at 12:30 in Franco gardens. All is invited,
Aaron Morris will celebrate August employee of the month on August 20 during the 2nd annual field games.
September employee of the month will be celebrated at Oktoberfest on Friday September 17 at 1:00pm on the
dance floor.
A disbursement was requested from the District CERBT's account for FY 20/21 retiree health premiums paid.
Employees are working on retrieving their items for CAPRIs visitation on August 24,
Duane Burk will be speaking at the Beaumont Chamber breakfast this Friday, August 13 @ 7:30 am. Dan, Denise,
Chris and Armando have confirmed attendance.
Governor's Oder # N 29-20 will be lifted September 30, 2021. This means that, as of October 1, 2021, the following
requirements will return to full force and effect if no changes are made.

o  Local bodies must notice each teleconference location from which a member will be participating in a
public meeting and each teleconference location must be specifically identified in the meeting notice and
agenda, including full address and room number;

Each teleconference location must be accessible to the public;

Members of the public must be able to address the body at each teleconference location;

Local bodies must post agendas at all teleconference locations; and

During teleconference meetings, at least a quorum of the members of the local body must participate
from locations within the boundaries of the territory over which the local body exercises jurisdiction,

The annual holiday party is scheduled for Friday, December 17, 2021. We have a magician contracted for the
event. Save the Date cards will be out in September.

The Beaumont Chamber State of the City is August 25, 2021 @ 11:00am. They will be honoring the District with
their 2021 Beautification Award at the Albert A. Chatigny Senior Community Center. Seats are reserved for all who
confirmed.

Wished everyone a Happy Birthday and thanked Director Ward for treating her to lunch on her birthday.

0O 00O

Financial Services Technician/Office Manager: Nancy Law
The Finance Committee met and reviewed the financial reports of July 2021.
The District received $153,622.86 for June 2021 and $56,848.30 for July 2021 into the Riverside County Fund.
$5000.00 was transferred into the Reserve fund for the months of June & July 2021 bringing the balance to
$263,672.08.
Nancy transferred $7,500.00 into the Project account for the months of June & July 2021 for the loan payment due
in November, bringing the balance to $67,500.00.
Nancy attended the 2nd quarter Safety Committee Meeting.
Nancy attended a webinar “COVID Lessons Learned, Best Practices, & Moving Forward".
Nancy attended a webinar “Streamline Live! Back on Track Edition” where Ryann got us first place in Calendar use.
Nancy attended on 7/22/2021 Oktoberfest Meeting.




e Nancy is working with Auditors on their sample selections.
» Nancy is pulling FY files and organizing the office.

Activities Coordinator; Kyle Simpson

« Facility Rentals have been ongoing. COVID-19 testing facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through September
30, 2021,

» There are currently three different skating groups renting out the hockey rink weekly. Beaumont High School Tennis
team had been holding summer practices at the Tennis Courts.

e The Yoga Connection has begun classes at Noble Creek Community Center.

» Kyle is in the process of adding tennis lessons and square dancing classes.

« National Fitness Court. Kyle has been coaching staff on Tuesday and Thursday mornings running a variety of
classes.

¢ Movies Under the Stars were a big success. Kyle reserved a large blow-up screen fo show the Goonies on July
19th, unfortunately the screen popped during setup so the regular screen was used to show the movie.

o Okioberfest is scheduled for September 17-19, 2021. Klye has 3 bands confirmed. The contracts are completed.

He received 7 arts and craft vendors and 5 food vendor applications. The beer for the event has been ordered.
Stein holding mugs have been received. 31st anniversary mugs have been ordered.
Advertising signs have been ordered and will be placed out one month before the event. Waste Management has
donated recycle hins. The Bergermeister is Christian Linnemann and the King is Nathan Stine. Nominations for
Favorite German American are being advertised, there have not been any responses at this time. The city event
permit is approved. The Press release is currently running. The ABC License will be submitted within 2 weeks of the
event per their requirements. The mobile police command unit has confirmed they will be at the event along with 2
officers. The Lions Club will be pouring beer Saturday all day 12:00pm-11:00pm. Kyle is waiting to hear back from
BYB regarding them pouring beer on Sunday and he officially invited the Board to pour beer on Friday night
5:00pm-11:00pm

Maintenance Foreman: Aaron Morris ~
e Aaron has been gathering estimates to Hydro Seed the Bogart Day Use Meadow, which will be a three-phase
project.
¢ He is preparing for the CAPRI Site inspection.
» Staff has continued to help with the ongoing Foundation’s Market Night Events.
Planning to renovate fields 2 & 3. (e.g., Redo the Irrigation layout, condition the infield clay, reinstall the fencing for
the backstops and oulffields, & renovate and reseed the turf).
Preparing for Octoberfest with staff.
Training the new part time staff to help with daily operations.
Trying new IPM practices to help reduce the amount of rodents in the parks like ground squirrels.
Repairing numerous irrigation leaks in the quad and on fields 2 & 3.
Studying for my upcoming Playground Certification Course & Exam.
Working with our contractors and prepping for the construction of the new building in the Maintenance Yard.

Athletic Coordinator: Dodie Carlson
e  Summer adult slow pitch is in full swing with thirty-nine teams this season. There are six Women'’s teams on Mondays, Seven
Men's teams on Tuesdays and thifteen Co-ed feams on Thursday and Sundays. She believes this is an all-time record for us.
« Dodie is working on the flyers for Oktoberfest, Spooky Spectacular, and the Toys for Tots tournaments. The Spooky
Spectacular may be a two-day event.
¢  We will also be having our annual can food drive for the Winter Wish program.
s Dodie thanked the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant wark at the district. She is excited to see
the improvements to the fields and facilities at Noble Creek that we will be worked on this month and said they will be looking
sharp when we can get back to filling these fields every weekend with tournaments.




¢  BYB has finished with a successful All Star season. The 8U softball team won the Pony World Series. They will be starting
registrations in August for fall ball to start after Labor Day. Mike Hilburn has stepped down as President and has appointed Steve
Wagner as the new President.

General Manager: Duane Burk

Duane reported it has been a busy last two months since our last board meeting. His surgery was postponed until August
16. The Disfrict is sending a flyer in the mail regarding what the community would like to see happen at the Danny Thomas
Ranch. The flyer is targeted to reach residents in Calimesa, Beaumont and Cherry Valley that vote and have children. It will
also be posted on our web site. Duane said he, Directors Hughes and Flores have met with the City if Beaumont regarding
metering the sewers. The metering has been completed and he will notify the City of Beaumont to let them know it has been
completed and we will start monitoring the sewers September 1. The quad area, waterlines and pipes will be torn ouf and
there will be an opportunity for potential future projects. We continually get leaks and complaints. Duane is looking forward
to his presentation at the Chamber breakfast.

5. CALENDAR OF EVENTS:
5.1 Committee Meetings
» Collaborative Agency — First Wednesday Bi-Monthly, 5:00pm at the Beaumont Library.
e Finance — 18t Thursday of Every Month 5:00 pm NCCC.
o Facility Use Ad Hoc- Second & Fourth Tuesday Monthly @ 5:30 pm
» BCVRPD Board Meeting Schedule, NCCC
September 8, 2021
QOctober 13, 2021
November 10, 2021
5.2. Upcoming Holidays
Thursday, November 11, 2021 ~ Veterans Day
Thursday & Friday, November 25 & 26, 2021 - Thanksgiving
5.3. Events
e Beaumont Woman’s Club COVID-19 Testing has been extended through September 2021.
» September 17-19, 2021 Oktoberfest
o October 23, 2021 Pumpkin Carve
e December 3-4, 2021 Winterfest

DIRECTORS MATTERS/COMMITTEE REPORTS
Director De La Cruz: Armando left the meeting at 7:50pm.

Treasurer Flores: John said he looks forward to the Danny Thomas Ranch development and encouraged the board
members to get involved with the design, development and improvements. He stated it is an awesome responsibility of the
board and will set precedence for future residents of our area and unborn children who will be enjoying the park that we
design. He said we haven’t completed Bogart Park projects and the District is growing bigger and bigger with the Danny
Thomas Ranch. John stated that, as a board, they need to do what will be the best entertainment for the community. John
attended an El Toro Wapo event and said it was a good event. He said the Board needs to remember who we are and what
we were created for. The community was not being served so that is why the District was created and we need to move
forward in the best interest of the community because the community created the District.

Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks:

Chris agrees with Treasurer Flores and said we have a lot of work to do. He is excited about the Hills Racing Complex. He
said they do a good job, they are not here for profit, we know who they are and they have done work around here in the
past. It will be a good challenge to get it started. Chris said staff is working hard, things are looking great and it is much
appreciated and to keep up the good work. He wished everyone Happy birthday and good luck to Duane en his surgery.



Chairman Hughes:

Dan asked for the Calimesa Chamber breakfast to be on their schedules so they can attend. He wants to move forward with
the Strategic-planning meeting when things are safe and back to normal. He said he wants to keep moving forward on the
computers and a better system for the directors to use so they can move forward with the times. He stated he wants the
directors to dress for success because they represent a lot and need to leave the legacy that they are on top of what they
are doing and very professional. Dan said that when directors are appointed to ad-hoc committees, to take it seriously and
he is willing to step in when needed. He appreciates the work director Flores is doing with Xavier. He thanked Vice Chair
Diercks for filling in for him during the last board meeting while he had surgery. He said with some changes coming, we
might potentially, in the future, have things like the facility use agreement people come before the board to discuss their
plans. He wished everyone Happy Birthday.

6. ADJOURNMENT:

Motion was made to adjourn at 8:00pm
Initial Motion: Vice Chair/Secretary Diercks
Second:; Treasurer Flores



g jo | abey

e dunesadQ - Hiog
¥5 L7 L'e- SIBISEY/M 181007 (2) /SW0ID Bide). W0 BI0ISIUBINEISAS A €20Zr080ZY  LZ02/0/80 phzl]
G9°€8L- SO0 J9ag Welsns 1seaqop0 SINP0IE BUO NPY 2202b080ZY  L20E/0/80 picllie}
28161 sieaaq 8|qe} punoy weyubis elypyenig 8[eS8l0UM Q0D 1202r0B0ZY  hZ0E/P0/80 N
62'669- sbnyy preogyyels - 120z 1sepaqopo As13 Llgoeb0sodd  L202/r0/80 ¥osyo
05691~ ueg [2onbs - (3g108) pess upduing pieyarg naug Sumeq LZOEFOBONY  L20T/F0/80 3e8yQ
9’ 9rg- se|ge . 9 a|qeIsnipy - @suadxy JueAz uior awnsy £202P0804H  1E08/40/80 preCilo)
2/'988" sBnyy 1eeg sselp ureae] - 1S8UBGONO sBinpy Junoosig ZZ0EP0804H  1208/¥0/80 preClllo)
S6'061- tjuoly a1g 0 safo|dwa/yelS - SPEIORE) IRl M s0ig 121ElS 1202b0804d  +202/¥0/80 Erel)
¥2'96- siapuadsng §,UsiN/USSOLIENST SUBLLOAA 0o UDZBWY LE0TrOROZY  120%/b0M0 %o8y0
00°9/5- SIEAA PlaM - 1BPIO poad EfalO uBLIOY LG6SZL  LE0E/P0/80 Ho2D
£0"05¢e- [o4u03 1s8d AYIUoW-1g ALY 1884 Bing Gn|g 0S6£Z1  1202/v0/80 HOBUD- Ui |lIg
09 LFL'9L- Bunool aBrio)g pIBA BoUBUSIUTEN /19400 OB 8BuBRIE) "ouf ‘s18p|ing UBDUSLLY PUBLD) 6b6E2L  120T/0/80 ¥98yg- Wud |Iig
00°06- aadun [egog Inpy O[OYNH [PBUIN 8Y6EEL  1208/0/80 oYY
00°0G1- anduin JBqHoS NPy Yoo [eBYIIN I¥BEEL  120E/0/80 pElle}
00°0Z1- aadwin BYHOS NPy ssaufiep A stise 9v6egL  1208/40/80 pCllie}
000z} aadw [BgHOS HNPY yoepeD 8iad Sy6eZl  120E/k0/80 prenzilg)
00'SLb- Le0e/velL - Ared Repypig - ysoda(g Aunoag sjqepunjay alfeag snujewaq vyeSEL  1LE0EHF0/B0 piecile}
00°006- L202/52/L - Aeg uojenpelD - psodeg Alnoes siqepunjay sieway apjoep eyeezl  LE0EM0/80 pClle}
Q0'GLE- Sggpuany At - 08ydunT 3_0 8y} Jo ajels B2I2LILIOYD) JO gy JUonmneay 12020804 L20e/0/80 Hoayo
00°000'ge- 1 208/90/80 Hd 10} l01fed o} Jajsue) | FPOSO UBIL  LZ0B0/80 fauInop [B18U8E)
P61 uetiog - sfeg usodag WOd UCZRULY 202e0804H  L20e/e0/80 NoBLD
£ 108 $8zild - WO su Jo sakojduy WD LIOZBUWY 20220804 LZ0Z/E0/80 pClle)
29'pL- $9Zlid - Yol jo ashoiduig WD UOZRUIY L202e0804Y  LE0e/e0/80 priclg)
96°G1- Jeq 1o} spaes upduing DIBY2IO IMS Bugmog LEOZEORONY  L202/E0/80 #98UD
BL'601- 1S0H dueD / 0614 10} SUMIBIM loda(] awoH syl ZZbSaZEYI0S  LE0E/E0/80 ¥28U0- W fig
00'16- Aed anpsod Apuop (z) L 202/20/80 3osyo
g L1 adey jeqe] WD UOZELY E2082080ZY  1202/20/80 L2l
00" Lb- 894 Ajyiuop - 81uBg PIES Ypel) ped) fed feqoin 83 LZ0B/20/80 ¥oayo
0z2'59/- wawAhed 11X 051 ALpuow npa1g) prog 8555045088  LZ0E/E0/80 HoBUD- Wi g
98 ves’1- Lgog IsnBny g 1g0g Anp - souemsy) 8y sakoldwg a7 [2INOI0D 0/¥190/G16F  LE0E/0/80 HosUD- 1Wid g

Bunesadg - 1away Jo yueq - 50001
unouny owsp aweN wny aleq adi)
1202 isnbny

buneiado - 19WaH Jo yuey
WRLIBAA 29D

1PLISIA ed ¥ uolneatosay AsjjeA AlLy) Juowneag



8 jo g afied

“wayshs
pPa)ss] pue peHE]S ‘UlB WINial [eas 0] [E8S 1oNp pasn ‘saf diz pue adel yim

[ars

gunesado - Hiog

00°004- PaIESS ‘06 UIBAI O} X6} 81 DOPUSIKE ‘06 2 /M JEfj0D pIED 5], PalIESU: 12 Buuompuo) 1y g Buneer Ayreny Lasaq JO68ZL  1E0%/90/80 yo8yD- Wud g
wnjas Jo ped dot Yo padden -walsAs Japjuuds AQ pausnio MIoMIINPE punoy
68°0/2- {11 Juawooerday (1) “WooNsaY U YINOS Ul mwmm__hwcw%ﬁHﬂwmmﬁz@ Buiquinid sJoifel suy 996821  LZ0Z/90/80 HoRyD- Jwid g
vZ'9ge- H1d s;2a1} Juswaseidoy Aasinyg Aoy, Auaun G96EZ1  L202/90/80 3o8UD- Wid [ig
L9'0LE'D- uonnquIucy) dwo) sUBUBLOM - AUD pden v96EEL  L20E/80/80 3o8UD- Wi g
0g'ver- souRINSU[ eWRQ - esfodws pieIys ang €96ECE | 202/90/80 3o8UD- Hud (g
00°182°8- ORI [SE0 SOUBIONOD HLULA eowﬁw_wwwq%%mmﬂ u%%mm%hm% 126311y g 1594 1589 29667 1202/90/80 o8UD- Hid IiE
BLGLE- $4007 204 ¥QAST 3007 @ Bjes uowneag 196821  1202/90/80 $98UD- Juid IIg
19°€et- BUIT Jetaue) "2u} usudinb3 Jemod Juowineeq 096821  1203/90/80 Hooyg- Jud IIg
19°GGH- SIamold - MET @AB( g SULD / SIIOW uoiey paubem Auey SHID) ® S1aMmo|d Juownesg 8S6E2L  1202/90/80 Aoy Jtid 118
c8'6eo- S2|ZZOYN B S9SOH \mmmmu Et_:_uw.amx puinicigsean co_ﬂmm_&_ 1s8d 1l o juowneag HSEEE L LE0&/Q0/B0 HoYD- jwd 118
68°266- SIEN /lely xog sisjeq SONa|Y uodeag LSBEZL  LE0Z/90/80 HoBYD- Hlid 1Ng
00'vee- 80IM8G UkElY AILJUON "0u] ‘sulely 1ag 966821 1208/90/80 Ho8YUD- 1Wd g
S0/ Hes olo] A1eD) 80H0 - Aaneg ureqg Aleeq SG6EEL  LE0E/90/80 HoBUD- JWid I
BY'E6L'9- 19[4} JBjem puIUeq Mol Lo|[eD 008 sjustlyoBNY |gy pSEEZL  LS02/O0/80 HIBUD- Juid g
00°006- L20z/iv 114 - Temoyg Aqeq - usodag Anoeg sigepunjay ni-ee Asor £S682)  LE02/90/80 izllg]
o005z F_m.wmohn_ m.amn_ :Umoummmgw Ul jusuasiUoapy abed HeH 1seHaqo0 UoIBID0SSY mimﬁ_ comoommmuw A AR L20E/a0/80 HaayD
¥6°8- yount Bulsa L20g 1S2pRqoRO HUD ¢ JBg dety pues sy 120250808  1208/50/80 Ho3YD
05'8b8e- se|qe] Wang WoO 3NN 120850808M  1802/50/80 ¥oaysn
98161 sazud tauum seio] Sumes Bo7 - L 20g 1s9HRqORI0 el uoyez|[eucsIad 120250804H  1208/S0/30 Ho8yn
68°G6- 9# PRI Lo Woouozewy 120250802y  1208/50/80 Woays
Bey usjoys toj usweoedey -(o1 X 9) Be|4 Jooping Bely UBSLSLUY SIGHHM
76°608- 9/5 PISI- ¥ BUBSAIY 8SI0H ‘SUNOY SjUUB |, - 2111083 - SBIIHN {£06919€65004) 308 60£25E0  1202/50/80 Aot Jid 1Iig
ra'619'1L- Asily 1apunu), 3 A3l [eIsusg - oupe| - selliin (529688£65002) 3OS Z0E2SE9  $202/50/80 3o8Yg- Jud Jlig
gL 0se- (1eued/Bugybry dwes 8114) oppos|3 - st (£98060+6+002) 30S SOEESEQ  120g/S0/80 yaayD- 1d 11g
ZL 00g- ¥ - L# Pleid - 2110813 - SBNN (ge/ee6260004) 308 POEZSED  1202/50/80 MOBUD- JWid [
19°152- lajes) sayfiny seurer - o40813 - SSIEN (02E¥65P6L002) 308 €0EZSE9  1203/S0/B0 Fo8yuD- Jud g
88021 - QNI S PO “SOUEUSIEY EE HORUG mm%@“.om_wmm%_m ¥ oo (622001500002) 308 2062569 LZ0Z/S0/80 %BUD- TWd g
08'264- BUIIEN pIBD YPaI) - 5884 Xd3 s393 | 20g/r0/80 HIBYD
unousy owap awen WnN ajeq adA]
L20g Isnbny

BuneladQ - 19wy joHjueg
JUBLIEAA ¥09UD

101181 H4ed B uonealsay Asjjep Aueys uowneag



g jo ¢ sbey

3uniesadQ - Hiog

[4r4
85 1YL~ efuriD - yias Auopy SUOHEO[UNLUWIO.) JSHUI- £8040/912d  1202/90/80 ¥o8UD- Ui g
86'621- DOON - MM Alyuoly SUCHEDILNUICY 1210l 8040/012d  1202/90/80 $o8D- g (I1g
9L1EL- an|D S,URWOMM - I Ao SUCREJIUNWWIOY Ja)uDI4 MOMLMTrEEd  £2028/90/80 Ha8yg- wud g
£ 066'F- Wawsinay - ssfodw3 siedieD 09-8519161  [202/20/80 #o8UD- Wid g
00'52- ueld LGt - @efoidwg $19d|BD 8FLOLGLCOE  1202/90/80 Hoeu0- 1ud (Ig
00°'Ge- ug|d LGt - sakoidwz S04 9ri9L6L00L  1Z02/90/80 H98YD- 1ud g
0£'699'F- wews.igey - aakojdwy siadeD yh-ebiglel  1202/90/80 HoBYD- Jud (Ig
FAs ) Tl aouRINSuY] yiesH Alyluol - sakodiug siade) SEL9L6L00L  LE02/90/80 }o2y0- Jwd Iig
04618 {211°29) 0554 (12228 ANOUD “(8v1°1) esIongaL - SUBD zmmw..mwm mwmwm suonjog ssauisNg OOUY SIBOSELPL  1Z0Z/I0/80 o3UD- 1uid Iig
04°151- wawiied UiesH pspunun 01310 pulESOY L202r080  LZ02/90/80 1o8YD- JWd 1Ig
YEE6e- asinag atcldsla | Auiuon BAIXSN 12028080  L20E/90/80 HRUD- g g
05t _.N.mm. mmm._m;.uo Bmmnm: pue b.mmn_ohn. 10§ UOHAGLIIUOS [enuly (O By eud _‘_QmU fassitovaa LE0E/A0/B0 HesUuD- g siid
00°058- e Sam BUPPKS zs_guh__,_mM%Mwmmowcwﬂ_vﬁm_ﬂmﬂ mﬂmﬂm ‘0U| $80IMBS 93 (19 €86EZL  1202/90/80 308U Ui 18
00'000'G1- Hol|IAB juowinesg "oup ‘Butpels soneep Z86ETL  LE0T/90/80 H0BUD- Wi [l
00'sEg' L ysem apijoasuswdnby JBISRN USEM 18622  120T/90/80 HOUD- Juid |l
00°59%- 120€/61/L - SaIL00D By "OUf SBINJDIG UOHOW YUBMS 086821  1208/90/80 ¥9ayg- jud ||ig
9z'eLL'l- afeweq Jojoel | 2188 UYor to) sued pue 100Q juawaoe|dey wawdinby ziolg 64662+  1208/90/80 HOBUD- Ui lIg
00'+05'p- 202121120 19O PBWFEUN BUO - ANINSAS MMM&%&%%%% Ul |o1jed AHNoss oid JBlS 96821  120%/90/80 3oayg- hud g
60°GeS- £# PISI] OAIBA USYHOIG AU UlB b - SsedAg leg joeus o1 ‘Aiddng sdeospuet sugeng 2I6E21  1202/90/80 Ao Hid g
00'0Sz- fisjeg axeug g1 LO0# ool wd| | Z0g/Le/L0 Bunes|y Aareg Auedwon souendwog Aejeg 9/6e21  £20Z/90/80 3o8YD- id g
£8'58L'e- sunopun/sayddng reuojuer Ayeam Aiddng jfe1ea( fesuapnid G/6823  120Z/90/80 308UD- IWid Hig
6T ELG- seyddng yes] uoyebiy Ajddng % adig-oid $/6€¢1 1202/90/80 3oayo- wud g
8€'¥0E" ebueID g jE1SuleY BiawE)) s8150/0UYI8 | UOISINEL €/6821  |20/20/80 30aYD- Wd it
§5°208- sped yeaig oy g Jeay Areyd sped ojny edey 26821 LE0E/S0/80 #2840~ Hd (g
60°851- mopoeg AILsD ¥ 15919H - DODON Mmolpoeg 1SN 1/682F  L20E/90/30 ¥oBYD- Jud (IIg
00°004¢- DUE 000mi "BI0SE] ‘SULIESE Ued g BWiid ‘oned JSpun Poos [ wM_n_m Bunued s\ 06E2L  L20g8/90/80 HoBUD- 1ud (I1g
09'v9L'2- 8901 [BUONUEE AUICK ou] "BlopED J0 Burst-luer 69ECZL  LZ0Z/90/80 308D~ ud I8
15 1pEn Bunubr pue ue - Jer0) oned sbuein "ou] ‘sayiddng Bunubi pueiuy 896£2L  1208/90/80 NoBuD- kud g
86°00%- souBLBIEA - A AUiuoKy SUDIBSIUNWILIOD 18U d9Lrbied  1202/90/80 $o8YD- 1ud g
unowy ows alweN WInN areq adAy
1202 isnbny

BunesadQ - 1owaH Jo yueg
JuRLIBAL )O3UD

1oUISIQ Yied g uoneassay Asjlep Alisy) Juowneag



8uneiadg - Hjog

g8 io ¢ abed 77

O ¥8.- 1202/2/6 - 1E0Z/08/8 - 1Z0T BoURLBU00 YASD - eBeajin/watqliad meT Aouen LB6EZL £c02/14/80 39940
000 QI TIIONYD 1202 90UB19ju0D) YASD - ebes|iy/wsitied ‘0I0A $810[4 uyor 966Ed! L20a/ 1 /B0 994D
00’0 GaTIIINYD 1202 90usiso] YIS0 - sbea|w/waiqied :QI0A ‘SMaIBIg sUUD SB6Ech L20c/1 1/80 42340
000G - ' UURAY 'SOI014) LZ0Z/LZ/0L - 1202/52/0) - SOUBIBIUOD aﬂmwmng__wwm uoleIn0SSY siousIg feroads eiop e 12020L80TN  120Z/01/80 o1l
00°SLL- WED 0} 8NP 8AeaT 0} PAASY - LZ0g/L/8 - LE0T/OH/E - PL# 80RdAS AH punjsy [BlUL sueys reeES| 120e/01/80 A3_/YD
119 198 Aoyl xog 1001 0GE4 Apog xoni [eAoy 1202018044 LE08/01/20 3oeyo
00 0glL- andwn [feayos Inpy U207 |SBYIIA £66L21 L202/01/80 39940
00°0z|- andwn 1|egqyos unpy ssaufie A 811587 266EZL 1e02/0L/80 Haauo
Q0'0g1- audwin |[egHOS NPy OROHNY [SRYIHA L66ECE L€0c/0L/BO 3oayd
00'051- alduin |[egyOS NPy yoepar) ajad 0B6ECL L&0e/0L/80 H/UD
oo'ggl- YyounT - yiuopy ey jo eafoidwz $310|3 uuely 986£c! L20e/0L/80 HBYD
05°9- 884 pieg Hpa1) AlLuop Bunjueg ossleD/SWN 824 LE0e/60/80 el o)
8L'c0c- pulyeq 4fem gg slieUMET 0] 5811 ssuifu3 |lews sxoer L€0260802Y LeGe/e0/80 HOBUD
¥r'60e- spiemy 1sajua) BuiploH tIg)g - L202 1S8leqop0 BN UOHBZIEUOSID 120608044 L20¢e/60/80 LEERN)
&6¥'Lc- awnisoy Jauua aory Bop - 1sepaqonio MOl Jad £202c60805M 1&0¢/60/80 HoBYD
§1°0g- BWIMSOY Jauuip soey Bop - 1sapagopio Amayn ¢c260805H 120¢/60/80 HOBYD
9g'edl- SDUBGISHAA JOPUSA 1S8U8qopO S2UUNDS2Y PUBQISUM 120260805M 1202/60/80 H_UD

{enuan Buiy
98'69.F- 1 8bB)s0g (uuedy ‘seiol4) Buiuiel L ‘oIpEY WX SMUIS 'SPROY HO4, 1su) Aueg YNOdWN 0veartaoHg 1202/60/80 3}ovYd- 1wd g
NoA Muey | uonepunod ‘soiniegyabueun IO asiaARl | ‘seap ssauisng
00°008- Le0g/a/g - uondaday Buippep - Ysodsq Aunoag ajqepunisy sdiyd Auoyiuy 68682L  L208/60/80 ¥asyn
00°0Ge- LE02/2/8 - 847 JO UoRBIge[e) - usoda(y Ajunses aigepunjsy BloIBD) t8jiuusy 886£2L  1202/60/80 398UD
00°0S1- Jlape) ‘Ziusy - JUSWBSINqQUIaY Jeemjood Alajeg sakodw3 Zjuay Jepey /96821 L203/60/80 Fclle}
TN S98SE[D 10US -1 20¢ 1saLaqoeR0 weplajsiiy 1202608044 L20g/60/80 ¥B/UD
00'0ct- aoIMag Blisqapm ALuoly auljweang 86¢E-1808 L202/90/80 ¥aeyD- wd g
95°v88- asee sa1do) Ajupop Bulsea] eloueu ofiied sipm 102,026 L.€02/20/80 HoayD- ld g
2L ¥01- BISEM USBID) DI A O SoUBUBJUIEIN - YsBY ], - SBIHAN 31 8y} jo wwawebeue)y S15EM 120c9ecrECOS 1€0a/30/80 HoayD- Wid (Iig
99'820°¢- obueig ‘DM ‘dHIN ‘DDDN - UseLL - salgun 31 ey jo Juswebeury 21Sem 666 1927E008 1202/30/80 HoayD- Jid I'g
SSEG- saueInsU uolsia Arpuoyy - sakolduz UB|d 918G UDISIA-dSA 120290807 IN 1202/90/80 32RYg- lud |18
8.°15- 000N ¥ ebueig - sen - sanan SEDE)CS 600081¢ 1202/30/80 398UD- 1id Ilg
20°005°2- ueld /Gy - sakoldury SUOIN[OS juBluBli @y apimuoteN LE0290807IN L€0&/90/380 HoaUD- 1wd g
wunowny oway aweN TN aeq adA)
1202 1snbny

BunesadQ - }JowsH Jo yueg

LB qo9U9
1011181 Yied B uoneaidsy AsjeA Allay) Juowinesyg



230 g abeg

¢ 3uneladg - Hiogd
+9°20%- sal|ddng aol0 loda( 83O 929528Z1¥S  120E/61/80 ¥IBUD- Wi Mg
GE'LLE't- {596'22) 0614 '(B1£°651) 0564 (905°ZE) AneuD ‘sueDpjue] - [end/sen uoASyD TOZTELROLOLY  LE02/6L/80 %081~ Wid Hig
00°09- andwn (|eayos Jnpy yoepan ejed Z00¥ZL  L20e/eLie0 Ao8UD
0001 andwn 18qHOS HNPY Yo107 [PRUIA 900vZL  120E/81L/80 }oRyD
00°081- ancup lequos Inpy ssaufiepy A ss9 SO0VZL  120e/81/80 HoBYD
00°051- aadwin eqHOS HNPY O[OYNY [9BUIIN vOOPEL  1208/21/80 pEeCllle}
£0°005- L20g/4/8 - dn 1eely Buubig ueo [eoog - ysodeq Aunosg sjqepunjey Nauuag Apaquuty g00vEL  120E/81/80 HoayD
007005 120g/01/4 - Aved Aepyuig - ysodaq Ajunosg sigepunisy gjlopeq eudey ZooveL  120e/8L/80 3o8YD
60'000'G- LE02/02/80 Hd 10} floifed o) Jajstel | LE8I80SUBIL  L20T/BHB0 [euInor [e1eUBE)
02'959- SONIBG BUOYUd SSSBNM AlLpuon SSOBHMM LOZLBA TISIeBS0ZL  1E0e/L1/80 ¥oeus- ud g
yL0g- wnodeq uonebiig 1oy sjoo) ubiseq W00 UOZBULY Leogsl80dy  L20E/LHB0 ¥oauo
00°000'GE- L20Z/0E/80 tid 10 jioifed o} Jajsuel | PELLBOSURLL  LE0Z/LLIB0 feuInor [eteuan
OD.OOQN- lajsuel} ZEEOS_ A0} «um.—o.wn_ O} Jajsued | cellgosuel) L20e/L B0 [ELINO |RESUDE)
00°000'G- 1ejsuBl | ALIUOIN BU 10} SABSBY O} J8jsuel | ZeLl80SUBRIL  LE0E/LL/B0 [UINOT [28USD)
G2'96- sieyu] Jeag wolsny BuipioH usag/eafoldws - Isepagqopo SHNPO BUQ HUPY 22029L80TN  LZ0Z/91/80 ¥oayd
09'ELG- {foueN ‘mE) |810H - BOUBIBIUOD YOSD Bds ¥ [Bi0H ElOWOd 12020180 N L20E/91/80 FETT )
007000008 lioiked pue spig 10 BuieradQ o Jajsiel |, 128180 400 L20g/eL/80 [eLnor [eseues)
65 /e UBSOLIIPD"] - ISTHSQOPO Wwoo"ucZewy 120ZeI80ZY  |20S/2L/80 phelcllig)
98'681- UBs0yiepe] - 1SBHEOR0 Wooruozewy 2208218027y 1202/21/80 308D
00°00%- flelsul 180D ajod Berd "07) Buises coqe) LOO¥ZL  LZ0E/2H/B0 Hoaun
0070004~ Buipng grio suor 1oy siod sleouqed “0p Buses oogey QoovElL  LE02/31/80 3o8un
L9°08p- sfield - adHADE Be4 Jeyresd 12022180ZY  L802/2L/B0 #o8ys
£ /LL- seiel | /UISOYISNET - 1SAUSGONO W00 UOZBUY 22022180ZY  LE0E/21/80 piecTHg)
19'96- uBsOLIBPET - ISOHSqONIO WO UOZRWY ZZOTTIROZY  LEOE/ZLIB0 et )
00°L2- ASe GBN W0 uoZeWY 120221800 LE02/g1/B0 pisClHg)
A youn- - yiuogy ey} jo eakojdwg DEA UellemeH oug 120221804H  LE08/eL/B0 pieTta)
00°009- 1202 Anp - sa94 Jojoailg saybny veq 666EZL  LE0B/ZLB0 yoayo
0006t~ 120g isnbnyAng - sea4 Jopa1q “syoIBIg SUUD 866821  1E0E/2L/80 #o8yg
0022 qog “Isyul), - LZ0g/E /8 1sepienlg Jequieyn SOISUILIOD {0 JBQUIBYD JUDLNES] Z20211804d  L202/L1/80 el ]
06'6€- sajeadng - Bunasiy preog s0Ig J8iBlS 120ZLi80dH  LEOE/L /80 Hoaugn
unowy owa wnN ayeq adAy
1202 1snbny

BunesadQ - 19WsH Jo yueg

JURLIBAA X029
10LISIQ Hied B uoliealoay Asjjep ALy, juowinesg



g j0 9 sbeg

[4x4

dupiesadQ - Hiog

00'S9b- L202/12/9 - & Sied J0 8y 1eioeg "OU] SUNDIC] UOHOW JUBMSG ZEOVZL  L20E/SE/R0 $O8UD- Wid g
00'09L'E- sRepg/yg - L20Z/SH/R0 - L203/80/80 - Je0l0 peLueun auo "0u] joljed Ajundeg oid reig OEOVEL  LEDE/SEAR0 HOBUYD- 1Wid (g
647168" 1~ Japjundsguonefiu - sjuewsaoidw € 3 2# pBly 271 ‘Aiddng edeosplie] suQalS 6Z0FCL  120%/52/80 ¥o8UD- Wud |Iig
LE91L0 L sutojuryseyddng reuouuer Apjeam Aiddng |lereag fenuspnid 620vel  1208/52/90 $OBUD- Huid IIg
¥9'1L02- Bupiing gnio suort ised 1eals diog) 9915 suoned 8eoF2lL  L202/52/80 Ho8Y2- e g
AT J0yeAOuEY pleld #n| - (IO Jesn/eseelD sied oy eden L20v2l  LE0E/SE/B0 #o8yo- Jd g
00'geL- o odd AP .2 Ul UOLO0S “OAEA o105 .2 BLISG onauios o oronaony "3U] "UORONASUCS LOSLYOL LBy 920VZL  L202/S2/80 BUD- W Il
S6LLLL Buiping gn|o suort auooy Jejeal Jajem abuein "oU] 'srapling uedlially pueln GZovZi  L20Z/5Z/80 HoaUD- 1d fitg
00°2e- Bunundiafiug safoduy sousnp jo Juswuedaq veoyel  L202/SE/mB0 #o8UD- fd fig
08'¥2b- souesnsyl [eluag Auow - esfoidwg PIRIUS anig €20vEl  L20e/5e/a0 #o8Yo- lud [ig
0g'660°2- swbiy JeyepH1Q - sead [efio] 18bauy 1 1589 1589 220bZL  LE0E/5E/30 No2U0- Hud fig
00'66- 9jeg 9ouBLl Jesay 3 Heday HI07) g Bfeg Wouneseg LZOVEE  1202/5E/80 FoBYD- Jid (g
08'642- abeublg 1sapaqop0 iupd juowneeq 020¥2L  1B03/SE/30 H98UD- Jud (Ig
8i'2- {Juetd) sing aueng SHID % SIOMOY, JuoLINEag 610¥2L  1203/52/80 Ho8YD- Juid (Ig
25208 oNLIS “BilAA UBNIID T By hmmwm“ﬁwmmﬁh% M“u owww,whwm M.Mwm 1594 1l 0 JuoLuneag gl0bEL  1202/52/80 o8UD- id |19
Se /Y- {e1y) ebuely) - 18y - SORINN 900-8 4Siq 181epm Asfiep ALGUD JuoLUNEag LI0VEL  LE0RISZ/80 HoBUS- jud 1Iig
62°8Y5- afiuvig - sa1ep - SBRINN 500-g 41stQ Je1em AsiieA Alays juowneag 910vEL  1E0E/SE/30 HoBYD- Wid I8
LI'E96 - aopueg 11 Alyiuonw saojeg ABojouyos ) woay G10v2L  1208/52/80 H22YD- 1 HiIg
92704~ SEISLIBY SOUBUDIUIEN - 9IGBD AL Wed UoZBUIY L202¥2804d  1208/ve/30 %08y
00°021- andwn |leqyos Inpy 4207 [SBYIIN ELO¥EL  LE@03/e/s0 ¥o8UD
00051 audwn |legyos npy ojoyny [eryoyN ZL0VEL  LZ0E4E/80 perlls)
00°02L- saduin ([egHOS UNpY uosdr Auo| Auoyjuy LLOYZL Lg0E/¥2/B0 HosUD
00°09- audwn |leqyos uNpY yoeneY 8jed OLOFZL  LE0a/re/en HoBYD
668 apeifidn ebelolg pnop| w0 a|ddy 1208€280TN  120g/EE/80 Ho8ud
N:3:[A0 (sssar ‘oyoewe)) ese) auayd g shemeanb 1sspeqomo WO UOZRULY L202Ee802ZY  L120E/CE/80 328U
¥8°991- §82U1 - SIBA Pl9Id spooy Bupodg g Big 12026180ZY  |20S/6L/80 HoBYD)
8G'SY- SPERICED/SIEM - LZ0Z SIEM PIBId $8I0|} uuedy GOOVZL  1208/61L/80 pecllte}
BO'08- youn - Bugasiy 1sepaqopiQ lovuep sebiosn 1202618080  1208/61/80 Hoayg)
00°052'29- It eseUd g | eseud Bugubiy uemsanby “out ‘oujoerg Aaig W go0vgl  1B0ZELA0 Hasyn- Wid |ig
69'282'1- SIBYSEA, 8INSSI lodag stuoH auL OLOOEBELFS  1208/61/80 HOBYD- Hwid |IIg
wnouny e BweN wap 213eQq adAL
1202 1snbny

BunesadQ - 10wsH Jo yueg

el Moay)
1011S1Q Yied B uonealday Asjjep Auays) Juowneay



8 jo L ofied

3unesadQ - yiog

FAY4
65'e5- BOUBINSH| UOKSIA ARUOW - sakordy UB|d SDIABS UOISIA-dSA L202L880IN  L202/22/30 A23Y0- Hud (iig
16'GLG- saueInsul Afigest Auop - sskoduig WNNN 1202Le80 L202/LEf80 HoayD- Juid (IIg
29'¥8.- soueInsu| 8yl - sadoiduiy 8} |00 ¥955886.  1202/LE/80 H8YD- Wid INg
9/°9€L- afueigy - im Ao SUDIEDILNWLWOY 181uoI4 DvemuTvied  1202/2/80 #o9U0- Jud (Ig
Z1'195- HO |10y pred Op - souRUSIURI - USel ), - Bl 3| aut Jo Juswebeusyy aysEM /28952SE008  1208/LE/80 HOBYD- 1 g
29'99e- 9/6 PIRld 9 BURBIY SSI0H ‘SHNOD SIS - 909 - SaIIN {2069£9£6500/) 308 662015008  LE0E//2/80 Ho3Y3- I 1Iig
GE'G5O°L- Aaiy Jepuny L 7 AuoLios|3 [e1eus - JU138[3 - SBIINN {529685£65007) A0S 862015008  1E0E/£Z/80 HoBYD- Jwid |Iig
02 0579~ Aed AY - 0Uj08[3 - Sallin {£91£81818004) 308 9620162008  LZ08//2/80 HoBUD- Wid 11
28'/Ge- {laued/Bunybin dweg silg) awoe(3 - samn {£98060¥600/) DS v6820LSL008  L202/LE/80 HoRUD- ud (119
£5°508- - L PlBlY - 2393 - SaluN (se/£8626F004) 308 Z6T0L5/008  LE0E//2/80 }oeyD- Jwd Iiig
81'602- Jaqelt saubnp sewer - JulISIa - SANUN (0z£¥65061002) 309 06Z0ES/008  1E0Z/£E/30 HoBYD- Juid |IIg
LE'25e - 'qNID) SUBLIOA ‘SOUBLBIUIBYY ‘JBg ¥0BUS _mmcmé“.o MMHMMM amwm_wn (62001500002) 305 682016008  L20T/LE/80 HoBUD- Muid (119
288 an) S,UBLLOA - SBE) - SaNLIN SEDED0S 6000682  L20E//e/80 328y~ 1wud g
86°GEL- 00N - i Algiuopy SUDIEOILNLUILIOD JB[JIoIS THSXNLOLEd  1202/22/80 ¥28UD- Jud (Ig
9’18k~ ANED SUBLIOAN - A ARUON SUDIEDILNLULIOY JBIUCIY MANEETRIEd  1208/28/90 HoEUD- lud Ig
9/°9gL- vefog - mm Auluon SUONEDIUMUILIOY J3IU0IS MOWiHTPled  1202//2/80 Wo8Yug- wud I
06°EEL |- a0ues suedold Ayuop sebjjous4 8E0v2L  L20E//e/B0 HoBUD- Jud |I1E
29'828p- soueInsy| UyeaH - safojdwy siad|eD 0090€6100L  LE0Z/2/80 A98UYD- Juid IIg
00'005°2- 2202/08/90-1208/ L0440 Ad seng diysiequisiy aduvo 120VZL  L20E//2/30 #28UD- Jud (Ig
191056 ISE| UB|d 81y - 8LOZ ‘0E BUNP JO SE AJ(IEIT pantoay 93d40-SHAdIED 9650E6100L  LE20E//2/80 MoByn- Jud (g
00°050°L- se|npayos ¥ shodayd g9 ASYD s1adlen 2650861001 LE0T//2/80 }28UD- jud g
00'Sg- ueld LG - 88Aoiduig si1ade 0BS0S6L00L  LE0Z/Z/30 32840 Juid (Ig
65'8/0°G justuaigay - askoduiz sied|eD 185-6/50861  |Z02/LE/S0 #98YD- MU (I1g
91'85- woog AdHADE 104 WO Blge L palld 1Se4eqonO WO LHOZBULY 120292807V L202/9e/80 pcllie]
61'ye- {ess8r 'oUnBWRY) J0IDBI0ld UBBIISMO0IG BUOU Woo HOZBUNY 1202928044  1203/92/80 pEclle)
§2'E0L- ussoapaT - 1sagaqopio Wwoo' uoZBWY 20292802V  LZ0Z/92/30 Hoeyo
02'e9.- wewAhey |IX 05k ALLIUon Ipald piod 6VZr/9Pi8Y  LE0Z/92/30 $28UD- Hid (IIF
000 sulug Aed :QioA WNNN vEObel  L20e/5e/s0 ¥o8UD- Jud (g
LL1GE - 09¢ W9 oro| siedsy g s1y (0z1) - sHUN{L) 10BINUCD Wd - 120Z AP "auf Felg pny, vEOYEl  L208/SE/80 #o8UD- Wid g
88'605" 1y Wwswaeoe|day pelg J0jeAoUBY JNg oup ‘ABuigorpg UORRADLSY Jn] ECO¥EL  LE0B/SE/80 #o8UD- Hud (g
unoury owapw aweN wnp aleq adA]
L20e 1snbny

Bunesadp - 19WaH Jo juey
JUBLIEAA YOBYD

101181 Yied ® uonealday As|jep Alleys Juownesy



8 jo g 9bed 27
81'262'/8- IVLoL

£9'0Ee- % PIBD WpaI) Janon (QOYNG HOHW)IBA0ID §39400
00°05%- eubls [enbig - 1sepagopiO “au) Avedwad ubis HWY L202LEGOSH
vlele- {punjay 1o} BuieD} Apedoid pajieoue) - (sueng ying) 1@1oH VASD Aalguop 1e syoed BIoH 12020EB0IN
15°28L- 1202 1593aGop0 - SBA woisny ed Aed +2020E80:4H
92 01 waysig 18n0|] - 1ade jdiaoey 10N U Sl{okpaded 20242804
£g'Le- JUBLWBSINBADY 1SaHOa0oNQ - Saleg AeH Aiddng yo4 % pead Asjrep Ausyp L202/Z80SH

rnowry owesy SWwiep HINN
L20e 1snbny

BunesadQ - 19WaH jO Yueg
JUBLIBAA 300D

1o1ISI[g Haed 3 uolealsay Asjjep Auays juowneag

L20e/1E/80
LE0S/1LE/30
+c0e/GE/B0
120&/0E/B0
RAVATRAL )
LEe0e/LEf80

aleqg

suneldsdo - Hiog

EET)
081D
308Y0
%9840
%0840
38U

adA)



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Project
August 2021
Type Date Num Name Memo Amount
R
10015 - Bank of Hemet - Project Account
General Journal 08/17/2021 Trans081723 Transferred from Operating for Manthly transfer  7,500.00

TOTAL 7,500.00

BofH - Project 2.2 Page 1 of 1



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation & Park District

Check Warrant
Bank of Hemet - Reserve
August 2021
Type Date Num Name Wemo Paicd Amount
L]
10025 - Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund
General Journal 08/17/2021 Trans(0B81722 Transferred from Operating for the Monthly Transfer 5,000.00
TOTAL 5,000.00

BofH - Reserve 2.2 Page 1 of 1



1 jo | abieg

[4r4

18'6/L°21- WLOL

% mmm_< 10 pUGf 18] Reli]] .Co_gasbmcoo UDSUYO, UIIBIN 86LS
9/°9¢81- pebog - yia Auiuop SUONEIUNWIWIOD JSRUOL] G615
oselg- vebog - 18jepm - SSNIN S00-E AMADSE *ELG
£2°€/0'0- veBog - 1eyep - selmn ¥00-¢ AMADE g61G
or' 28 |- vefoy - 1l - seman £00-€ AMADE 2615
08'692- pebog - sapep - sapian 200-E amAaog LB1G
25'86- Hebog - Jayepm - S8RBN 00-E GMADE 0615
2r'seg'l- SISlED BBUS WY JawaH pue deyn “1sfp3 Jamolg yoedsoeg - wawdinbg pebog 10)3RI} BlOONY SV 681G
020242 uolsusLiCy/dn punoy Hesa( wied ssuped joduig 8815
05'9- 894 pieD Hpe1D Aguon Bunjueg c1e1BO/SINN EEE ]
9/ 219 uebog - ysed, - samiin 31 8w jo Juswabeue asem 1961 92HE008
9.'981- vafiog - im Ayuow SUOHEDIUNLLILIOY) 185UO) WOrLrvted
04201~ s dojg -sbeubis 158G It 0 Wownesg 1816
1270651~ {vebog) ouosiz - samn (968115855004} 308 Belarsisle]
62°9G2- s834 plen upaid Bupyueq omL@o/51NN 284

jnowy owspy awenN wnp
1202 Isnbny
uebog - 1awaH Jo jueyqg
HIBLIBAA %O9UD

10111810 Hied B uolealsay Asjep Alsy) Juowneag

120c/5g/80 %3340~ 1d |iig
Le0c/5e/80 ¥o8yJ- nud (Iig
Leoe/ses0 Ho8YQ- 1id g
1202/52/80 HIBYD- U 118
120e/Se/80 A284D- Jd g
120¢/52/80 HosYD- 1Wd g
1202/S2/80 AHOBUS- g g
FC0E/5¢/80 %2840~ ud [iig
+¢0c/5e/80 #98yD- Hud [
L€0¢/60/30 Ho2ys
L202/90/80 HA8YT- i g
1202/90/80 HO8/YD- itd jiig
1202/90/80 Ho2YD- W g
1202/50/80 HI8UD- Hd g
L20e/a0/80 YD
¥ied Hebog - 1away Jo yueg - 05001
T owa | ooAL

1edog - Hyog



Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation Park District
Bank Account Balances

As of 8/31/2021

Starting Balance Payables Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
1 |Bank of Hemet - Operating 3 76,203.27 | $  521,960.21 | $ 488,138.04 | § 42,381.10
2 |Bank of Hemet - Payroll Account $ 3,863.01 | $ 76,814.86 | § 75,000.00 | $ 2,048.15
3 |Bank of Hemet - Project Loan $ 67,500.00 $ 7,500.00 | $ 75,000.00 :ﬂ:g;:mm'y DeEpe s oHoar peyTent
4
5 |Bank of Hemet MM $ 1,588.43 $ 013§ 1,588.56
6 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund $ 263,672.08 $ 5019.10 | $ 268,691.18
7 |Bank of Hemet - Quimby/DIF $ 52,822.32 $ 53,274.20 | $ 106,096.52
g8 |Petty Cash $ 500.00 $ 500.00
9 |Riverside County Fund $ 1,106,650.79 | $ 300,000.00 | $ 56,848.30 | $ 863,499.09
10 |s 158626500 s 915987.88 [$ 69776327 [ s 1,368,040.39 |
11 |Bank of Hemet - Reserve Fund Balance Payables ~ Deposits Ending Balance Notes/Comments
12 |Operating Reserve $ 21349367 ) [ |s 21349367  NOT to be USED
13 |Capital Reserve $  50,178.41 $ 501910 | §  557197.51 | Min Balance of $50,000

|« |TOTAL RESERVE ACCOUNT | § 263,672.08 [ §

[s 5019.10 [ $ 268,691.18 |

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recrecation & Park District Improvement Corporation

Bank Account Balance
As ol 8/31/2021

Staring Balance

Payables

Deposits

Ending Balance

Notes/Comments

|15

|Bnnk of Hemet

[s

108,159.04 | $

15,546.13 | $

20,525.00

[s 113,137.01

Property Taxes

2.3




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.1
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: September 8th, 2021

Subject: Authorization for Submittal of Community Development Block Grant Application
2022-2023

Background and Analysis:

The Riverside County Economic Development Agency (EDA), and Housing, Homelessness Prevention
and Workforce Solutions (HHPWS) are soliciting proposals for the 2022-2023 Community
Development Block Grant (CDBG) program. Staff would like to submit an application for ADA
deficiencies in Bogart Park which includes parking, paths of travel and restrooms. Applications will
be available starting August 13!, 2021 and must be submitted by November 12th, 2021.

The 2019-2020 and 2020-2021 Community Development Block Grant that staff submitted for ADA
Accessibility Restrooms at Noble Creek Community Center was not approved. Staff will resubmit in
the future for grants to complete this project.

The 2021-2022 Community Development Block Grant that staff submitted for ADA deficiencies in
Bogart Park which includes parking, paths of travel and restrooms was not approved. Staff is
reaching out to find out why we are not receiving funds.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approve and authorize the submission of the Community
Development Block Grant Application for the 2022-2023 program years.
Fiscal Impact:

There will be no impact to the general fund, as the application will be completed on staff
time.

Respectfully Submitted,

Fi cial Services Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.2
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: September 8th, 2021

Subject: Gann Appropriations Limit FY 21/22

Background and Analysis:

In November 1979, Proposition 4 (Gann Initiative) was adopted by the State of California.
Proposition 4 placed limits on the amount of revenues which can be spent by all entities of
government. Proposition 4 was modified by proposition 111 in June 1990 providing new
adjustment formulas for the calculation of the annual appropriations limit.

Staff has prepared our Appropriation Limit Calculations based on our prior years limit and
applying growth factors, our FY 20/21 limit was $2,470,332.14 applying growth factor of 1.4421
making our FY 21/22 Gann Appropriation Limit at $3,562,557.88.

Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal impact on these calculations based on our Appropriation Limit of
$3,562,557.88 is greater than our Spending Limit of $1,856,207.88.

Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board review, comment, approve or disapprove the Gann
Appropriations Limit.

Respectfully Submitted,

oy
Nancy Law
Fi};?ancial Services Technician/Office Manager




Beaumont Cherry Valley Recreation and Parks District
Appropriations Limit

FY 21/22
Year ended
Description June 30, 2022 Comment

Appropriations Subject to Limit:

Approved FY 21/22 Budget Revenues $1,928,050.00

Less Other Approved FY 21/22 Budget Revenues -$221,700.00
Total Appropriation Subject to Limit $1,706,350.00
Calculation of Appropriation Limit Factor:

Percent Change in California Per Capita Personal

Income 1.428 42.8%

Multiplied by: Change in Population in Riverside

County 1.0099 0.99%
Total Appropriation Limit Factor 1.4421
Appropriation Limit:

FY 20/21 Appropriation Limit $2,470,332.14

Multiplied by: Total Appropriation Limit Factor 1.4421
Total Appropriation Limit $3,562,557.88

Spending Limit Surplus $1,856,207.88




BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.3
To: Board of Directors:

From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: September 8th, 2021

Subject: Reserve Fund Policy Revision

Background and Analysis:

In February of 2015 the District realized the prudent responsibility of starting a Reserve fund
with an initial deposit of $10,000.00, at that time, the District deposited $2,000.00 a month to a
reserve account.

On May 10, 2017 the Board approved policy RF-1 Reserve Fund and directed staff to keep a
minimum balance of $135,000.00 for Operating Reserve and minimum balance of $50,000.00 for
Capital Reserve, with a monthly deposit of $3,000.00.

On March 14, 2018 the Board approved a revised Fund Policy and directed staff to Deposit
$65,000.00 to operating reserve bring the minimum balance to $200,000.00, and increasing the
monthly deposit from $3,000.00 to $5,000.00.

On August 51, 2021 as a result of an operating annual review, the Finance Committee (Vice
Chair/Secretary Chris Diercks and Treasurer John Flores) recommends an increase to the
Operating Reserve account expenses to be $250,000.00. This comes as operating expenses have
greatly increased with the operation of Bogart Regional Park and Danny Thomas Ranch.
Recommendations:

Staff and Finance Committee recommend a $36,506.33 deposit from the general fund to the

Operating Reserve account, and to approve the revised Reserve Fund Policy increasing the
minimum Operating Reserve to $250,000.00.

Fiscal Impact:

The Reserve Fund Policy will have no fiscal impact. However, the new Operating Reserve
balance will be $250,000.00.

Respectfully Submitted,

Na cy/Law
Finan’ce Services Technician/Office Manager



Beaumont Cherry Valley
Recreation and Park District

Policy
Reserve Fund

Policy Number Date Adopted Date Revised
RF-1, Revised 3/5/2018

Purpose

Properly designed policies send a positive signal to the community that the Board is
committed to the District’s long-term financial health and viability. Prudent financial
management and best practices dictate that the District maintains appropriate reserves for
emergency use and capital projects. Capital facilities and additional investment in capital
are essential to maintain the desired level of service for the Districts residents.

This policy provides direction for maintaining adequate reserves to ensure that there are
appropriate levels of working capital in the District’s funds to mitigate current and future
risks (e.g., revenue shortfalls and unanticipated expenses) and to ensure stable services
and fees.

Policy

The Financial Services Technician will deposit monthly $5,000.00 from the District
Operating account into the Reserve account. The Reserve account shall maintain a
minimum balance of 2 months operating expenses to be review annually. After the
Reserve minimum has been satisfied, the Financial Services Technician shall continue the
$5,000.00 monthly contribution along with any one time revenues. Contributions
exceeding the Reserve minimum balance of the 2 month operating expenses shall be used
for funding capital improvements depreciation, or future grant matching revenues per
Board Approval and/or replacement programs.

Operating Reserve: Shall have a minimum balance of $250,000.00, a two (2)
month operating expenses to be reviewed annually for changes and/or cost of

living reflections. This balance can only be used by 4/5 majority vote of the
Board.

Capital Reserve: Shall have a minimum balance of $50,000.00, to be used of
funding capital improvements, depreciation, future grant matching revenues, and
or replacement programs upon Board Approval. This balance can be used by 4/5
majority vote of the Board.



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Staff Report

Agenda Item No. 3.4
To: Board of Directors:

From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Via: Duane Burk, General Manager

Date: September 9th, 2021

Subject: Approval of Beer, Brats, and Bogart Special Event

Background and Analysis:

The Beaumont-Cherry Valley Recreation and Park District holds special events
throughout the year to benefit the community. The District would like to present a
new community event date, October 30th, 2021 for Beers, Brats, and Bogart. This will
be a new event for the District to showcase and bring more attention and people to
Bogart Regional Park with a fun community activity. Events are subject to change due
to weather or other unforeseen natural disaster and reserve the right to change the
date as necessary.

Beer, Brats, and Bogart October 30th, 2021
Recommendations:

Staff recommends that the Board approves the 2021 Event date with possibility of
changes as the General Manager and Staff deem appropriate.

Fiscal Impact:
This event has its own fiscal impact on the district and has been presented in the FY

21/22 and FY 22/23 Budget.

Respectfully Submitted:

Kyle Simpson,
Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda ltem No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board
Date: September 8, 2021

Employees:

We have 26 employees. We hired a Special Project Associate.

Reports:
Workers Compensation Cases/Incidents/Accidents — No employee cases. (878) days since our last employee
accident).

CAPRI Final Payroll Report for FY 20-21 was completed.

Training:

Other:

Attended CAPRI Webinar on Risk Management
Attended a webinar on the Delta Variant

June and Julys Employee of the Month was celebrated. Kyle Simpson was recognized for June and
Gavin Sharp was recognized for July. Dan Hughes attended. The August employee of the month was
celebrated August 20 during the field wars. George Ramirez was recognized. September employee of
the month will be celebrated at Oktoberfest on Saturday, September 18 at 11:00am on the dance
floor. We will have lunch from one of our Oktoberfest vendors. All is invited.

Save the date for our annual holiday party on Friday, December 17, 2021. We have a magician
contracted for the event.

The Beaumont Chamber State of the City was August 25, 2021. They honored the District with their 2021
Beautification Award.

The Calimesa Chamber Breakfast is Tuesday, September 14, 8:00am @ the Kafe Royal Restaurant 1007
Calimesa Blvd, Ste. K Calimesa. There is no fee unless you purchase a meal. No reservations required, just show
up. Emails were sent to each director with the information for the Calimesa Chambers monthly breakfast
meetings.

The CAPRI facility inspection was cancelled due to the uptick in the Corona Virus. A new date has not been set.
Open enrollment for Medical is September 20 — October 13, 2021.

A flower arrangement with a keepsake was sent to Mr. Jerold (Jerry) Foster's memorial service. We are
dedicating this year’s Oktoberfest in memory of him. He served on our board for 28 years from 1974 to 2002
and presided as the king at Oktoberfest for 4 years.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

%/Z&f @A»Zf%f&w

Janet Covington, Human Resources Administrator/Clerk of the Board



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4
To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Nancy Law, Financial Services Technician/Office Manager

Date: September 8th, 2021

The Finance Committee met Tuesday, September 7th, 2021 to review August 2021 Financial Reports
for Fiscal Year 2021-2022.

The Monthly Financial Report consisted of the Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual, as well as the Bank
Account Balance Spreadsheet and Warrant Registers which are also included in the Board Packet.

Property Tax Disbursement — The Financial Services Technician not received deposits into the
Riverside County Fund as of September 2nd, 2021.

The Financial Services Technician has transferred into the Reserve fund the $5,000.00 monthly
contribution for August 2021, bringing our Reserve balance to $268,691.1, and transferred into the
Project account 7,500.00 monthly contributions for August 2021 for the loan payment due in
November brining our balance to $75,000.00.

Additional items:

% Finance met with Verizon Wireless team on 8/19/2021 to discuss ways to lower our bill and

other opportunities to help the District.

» Finance attended Beaumont Chamber Breakfast- Guest Speaker “Duane Burk”.

Finance received our new Clover System and has been training staff on the use of the

system.

Finance attended Oktoberfest Meetings.

Finance attended Field Wars on 8/20/2021, was a lot of fun with the team.

Finance attended State of the City, where we were honored to receive the Beautification

Award for Noble Creek Community Center.

< Finance attended on 8/30/2021 — CSDA Pre Conference “So, you want to be a General
Manager?”

% Finance attended on 8/31/2021 - CSDA Conference with breakout sessions that included:
Creating a Strong Foundation for your Pubic Agency, Reserve Policies for Special Districts —
How much is Enough?, How to help your General Manger Succeed — And the Board too.

“ Finance working on Pulling FY files and organizing the office.

s

*
0'0

53

b5

%

o

7
...

Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Finhancial Services Technician/Office Manager



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator
Date: September 8th, 2021

Facility Users:

Facility Rentals have been ongoing

COVID-19 Testing Facility at the Woman’s Club will continue through September 30th, 2021.

There are currently 3 different skating groups renting out the hockey rink weekly

The Yoga Connection has begun classes at Noble Creek Community Center

The Registrar of voters is currently using Noble Creek Community Center and The Grange as ballot drop off
locations and indoor voting center on voting day

Upcoming District Events:

Oktoberfest
Scheduled for September 17-19, 2021
The Event schedule is completed and has been posted on the website and social media
| currently have 3 bands confirmed contracts are signed, returned, and completed
We have 11 arts and craft vendors and 7 food vendors
The beer for the event has been ordered
Stein holding, 31st Anniversary Mugs, and Queen’s Carry mugs, and Staff mugs have been received
Oktoberfest Shirts will be ready for pickup September 3rd
Oktoberfest signs have been placed out and around the city and at our facilities
The Bergermeister is Christian Linnemann and the King is Nathan Stine
We have done some promotional videos of the new games and they will be posted soon
Nominations for Favorite German American are being advertised
There has been one nomination
The city event permit has been received and approved
The Press release has been submitted to the paper and has been running
Advertising has been started on the 8th st exit billboard in banning
The ABC License will be submitted within 2 weeks of the event per their requirements
The mobile police command unit has confirmed they will be at the event along with 2 officers
Pass Posse will be in attendance
The Lions Club will be pouring beer Saturday and BYB will be pouring Sunday
Pumpkin Carve
Scheduled for October 23rd
Greenthumb has been contacted for a pumpkin donation



Dance Spectrum will be performing at the event
The event flyer has been started
Beer, Brauts, and Bogart
Scheduled for October 30th
There will be a live band
Nava Sausage will be providing the food
Beer will be purchased from The Craft Lounge
The event will be located in the Bogart Regional Park meadow to showcase the park

Community Events/Meetings/Networking

Calimesa Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 9/14/21
Beaumont Chamber Breakfast is scheduled for 9/10/21

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.
-

Respectfully’Submitted,
Kyle Simpson, Activities Coordinator



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

Agenda Item No. 4

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Aaron Morris, Maintenance Foreman
Date: 9/08/2021

Report:

Good Evening Board,
Here are a few items the Maintenance Department has been working on:
Work Items:

e 100,000 square feet of hydro seed was sprayed in the Bogart Day Use Meadow.

e Merlin Johnson Construction finished the stream reconstruction.

e Installed new infield sprinkler heads on fields 2 and 3.

e Submitted Purchase requests to have the backstops and outfields repaired and replaced for
fields 2 & 3.

e Central command has been delivered, just waiting on an installation date from Site One.

e Continuing our IPM and successfully reducing numbers in pest activity within the District’s park.

e Prepping fields 2, 3, 4, 1L, and 1R to spread and mix in some infield clay conditioner.

e Staff and | attended a Turf Management Seminar hosted by PRZ to get some insight on our
management practices.

e Completed both the virtual and zoom courses to help prepare for my CPSI Exam.

e Getting ready for our annual site inspection from our local Ag Commissioner.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Aaron Morris
Maintenance Foreman



BEAUMONT-CHERRY VALLEY

RECREATION & PARK DISTRICT

Department Report

To: Chairman and Board of Directors
From: Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator
Date: September 1, 2021

Reports:

The summer adult ball is into the playoffs part of the season. We will be wrapping up on September
26" with the Fall season starting on September i They will get no break this year in order to have the
season done before Christmas. Hopefully all goes well with the weather and fire season.

We will be having the Oktoberfest Slow Pitch tournament on September 10"-11" so far we have 6 so
far with another 5-6 saying they will be playing. That will make the best start to the Holiday tournaments we
have ever had.

The calendar for September is completely full Monday — Friday. Also 1 field on Sunday has a practice.
Between Adult Ball, BYB Fall ball, and Travel practice rentals we are out of room.

| would like to thank the Board of Directors, General Manager, and staff for their constant work of this
district. | am excited to see the improvements to the fields and facilities here at Noble Creek that we will be
working on this month. We will be looking sharp when we can get back to filling these fields every weekend
with tournaments.

Other:

BYB will be starting their Fall ball season on September 7, 2021 running thru November 19, 2021 they
have appx. 18 teams.

Fiscal Impact/Recommendations: This report is for informational purposes only.

Respectfully Submitted,

Dok (anh—

Dodie Carlson, Athletic Coordinator



